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Executive Summary

The following pages contain the suggestions to aide in public access and understanding of the Water Works on
Van Buskirk Island. Progress in building stabilization efforts will open the opportunity to provide safe access
to larger portion of the site. Very limited investments in adjusting fence lines, reuse of exisiting surfaces for
pathways, and a sytem of interprative panels will provide a highly valuable educational experience for Bergen
County residents and other visitors.

The work done on securing and stabilizing the buildings has left a larger portion of the site available for safe
public use. The fencing diagram previously submitted in December 2011 has been revised to reflect a reduction
in the areas of restricted access. In addition, fencing was moved to facilitate circulation and reduced in areas to
maintain safety, while allowing for maximum open space.

A successful future for Van Buskirk Island is closely connected to community use. We believe it is imperative

to begin fostering that connection to the site and its history at this stage. To encourage exploration of the site

a simple path system is suggested to guide visitors through the site and to key elements contained within the
landscape. At these key elements, interpretive signage has been developed to allow for a greater understanding
of the site.

A dog run is proposed as an initial use for a portion of lawn along EIm St. The benefit of being a year-round
attraction and that users often make several visits a week make this a simple and cost effective solution to
begin conveying that Van Buskirk Island is accessible. Additionally, to address the needs that park users have, a
collection of benches, tables, waste bins, and bike racks is suggested.
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These two diagrams show the developments in the layout for fencing. Building stabilization efforts allow a larger
reduced to open access or slightly moved to allow for public accessibility to hardscape.

Fencing Diagram - Presented 12/2011



Revised Fencing Diagram - 12/2012
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Signage

With the potential for allowing access to the property with limited access to the buildings, the project is confronted
with need for way finding or interpretive panels. Education about the site and its features are crutial at this phase,
to ensure public support and foster a future use that is well connected to the needs of the community.

At this time we recognize the need for 13 panels that belong to one of three categories; Ecology, History, and “The
Way of the Water”. A colored title bar allows for easy identification.

The Way of the Water

The Way of the Water walks visitors
on the path of water purification
through the Water Works. The set of
panels allows visitors to understand
the function and history of the
buildings and landscape objects.
The Way of the Water has 6 panels.

1. Waste Gates and Intake Screens
2. Intake Canal

3. Pumping and Boiler House

4. Gate House & Coagulation Basin
5. Filtration Building

6. Pumping and Boiler House

History

At this time, three items of historical

value were selected as warranting
an interpretive panel. The stories
of these items help to convey the
sequence of events or the historic
signifigance of actions or items that
shaped the Water Works. There are
3 historic panels.

1. J & H Van Buskirk Mill
2. Former Workers Housing
3.0ld No. 7

Ecology

The unique ecology of Van Buskirk
Island and the surrounding region
may not be immediately apparent to
some visitors. The research from the
ecological and hydrologic inventories
has been summarized for visitors

to experience and understand the
ecological process of Van Buskirk
Island. There are 4 ecological
panels.

1. Ecology & Industry
2. Local Flora

3. Local Fauna

4. Floodplain

The information contained in the panels is based on research documented in the Cultural Landscape Report,

submitted to Bergen County 2/2012.



Signage Schematic Drawings
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.Waste Gates and Intake Screens
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Pumping & Boiler House

The Pumping & Boiler House is a collection of six buildinga-r
constructed from 1882 — 1911 in the Industrial Romanesque
style. Here steam driven'pump engines drew water from 1
Waste Grates, through the Intake Canal, and pumped it to the

Coagulation Basin. Itwas eventually drawn back in after fiftration
to be delivered to users. Here, beneath the concrete, lies a
complicated network of pipes.that transported water throughout
the Water Works and to customers.

Gate House and Coagulation Basin

}

The Gate House and Coagulation Basin were constructed in 1905,
with additional renovations to the basin in 1936. Coagulation was
the process of purifying drinking water through the addition of
clarifying agents. The clarifying agents, added in the Gate House,
aggregated suspended particles allowing snow-like flakes to settle
on thebasin floor as clean water moved by gravity to the Filtration
Building. The 1936 improvements to the basin‘included the
addition of large paddles, knewn‘as flocculators, that improved
mixing of water and clarifying agent.

Gabe -hosse | Co-agulation Dasin
e MilFord, H)24

An early photo shows a view
looking west on what is now
New Milford Avenue. The
coal storage and original
boilerhouse are shown at
left and Pumping House on
right. A pipe fed steam over
the road to the Pumping

ion. Centered between the =

buildings in the distance is the
original J & H Van Buskirk
Mill.

INTAKE

RAW WATER
SETTLED WATER
FILTERED WATER

DELIVERY

Today the flocculators lie in
silence on the south end of the
coagulation basin.” The large
division wall that seperates
the west and east portions of
the basin can be seen in the
rear. The small machinery
house for the floculation
paddles is perched on top.
The baffles with wooden
planks can be seen on either
side of the flocculators. These
walls slowed water movement
through the basin allowing for
the precipitating flakes, the
floc, to settle to the bottom of
the basin.




é The Way of the Water

Filtration Building

The filtration building you see today is an assemblage of three
buildings built in 1905, 1912, and 1955. The complete structure
consists not only of the operating gallery, located above ground,
but a complex system of pipes and filtration beds extending

several stories below. It was here, under the experiments of chief |

chemist Paul Tamer, that the use of activated charcoal to remove
unwanted tastes and odors during the filtration process was
developed. This method of filtration quickly became the standard
for water purification throughout the world.

é The Way of the Water

Pumping & Boiler House

After settling in the subgrade filter beds located under the visible
portionof the filtration building, finished water was fed through
pipes to the suction wells located directly below. From here
water was drawn by pumps up from the wells and directed out
for delivery. The collection of pumps responsible for the steady
supply of clean drinking water consisted of a No. 11 Worthington
pump (1941), No. 7 Allis-Chalmers Verticle Triple Expansion
(VTE) pumping engine (1911), No. 10 Worthington pump (1941),
and the two Nos. 13 & 14 DeLaval electric pumps (1956,1959) The
jewel of the Water Works’ collection was the Allis-Chalmers VTE
pumping engine, “Old No. 7”.

10

Pumping Station Neus Milford

Laboratories were included
in the building as the science
of producing pure drinking
water was refined. Raw and

 treated water were tested for
| color, odor, and suspended
" solids.

Although showing signs of
its age, the Pumping and
Boiler House remain nearly
unchanged since this photo in
1934. The pumping station
marked the final step of the
Way of the Water at the
Water Works on Van buskirk
Island. From here water was
delivered to customers over a
time span of 108 years.
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Old No. /

Capable of pumping 20 million gallons of water a day, No. 7 stands
nearly 50’ tall and occupies nearly one third of the 1911 pumping
station’s interior. Though it was placed out of commission in

the early 1960's by the addition of the DelLaval electric pumps,

the preservation of this historic piece of American engineering is
owed largely to the foresight efforts of supervisor Gus Carlson and
dedicated employees. The company’s preference was to remove
the machinery, but the prohibitory costs of dismantling and
removing the large steam engine meant that it remained. From
the 1960'’s through the plant’s closing on May 31st, 1990, Old No.
7, though decommisioned, was devotedly cared for by Water Co.
employees.

CRORCRORCHENCRONG
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J & H Van Buskirk Mill

This is the site of the original J & H Van Buskirk Grist Mill. It
was located at the head of the navigable waters of the Hackensack
River and at the northern most point of tidal influence. Before
the arrival of the railroad, Schooner ships made travels from New
York City up the Hackensack River in the commercial exchange
of merchandise that provided vital goods and economic revenue
to the area. Jacob Van Buskirk operated two ships of his own the
“Kate Lawrence” and the “General Grant”. The mill and adjacent
land was purchased by the Reorganized Hackensack Water

Company in 1881 for $50,000.

“I can remember witnessing
three of the old Allis-
Chalmers steam engines

at New Milford working in
harmony to pump out the
water...there was a melodious
type of rumble through the
plant that always reminded
me of Jules Verne's

‘Twenty Thousand Leagues
Under the Sea’ and Captain
Nemo when you looked at
those pumps. That's what |
would think when | was just
akid looking at them. It was
just unbelievable.”

-Ted Hoffman

The property was purchased
by Jacob and John Van
Buskirk on August 10, 1837
for $5,500. Before the
Revolution, the original mill
on site functioned as a saw
mill and then was converted
to a tannery and bleaching
mill. Jacob then converted

it again to a grist mill,

that produced ground rye,
buckwheat, wheat, and feed.
It ran continuously for 45
years before it was inherited
by Jacob’s sons, Jacob Jr. and
Henry. This late 19th century
photo shows the grist mill
with delivery wagons.




Worker’s Housing

The working hours required to produce pure drinking water often extended far
beyond the normal‘daily work schedule. The complicated network of pipes, pumps,
and machines were so heavily‘interconnected that small problems left unchecked
had the potential for serious repercussions. Shown in the photo at right of the
1902 flood, the superintendent’s house was always been located in close proximity
to the facility. A decade later, the house was moved to the southern portion of Van
Buskirk Island and additional housing for workers was built. Today, remnants of
that landscape remain despite years of natural reclamation. Look carefully, and
you can see Pachysandra, Mock Orange, and Doublefile Viburnum that still tell the
story of the gardens around the former homes.

Circa the early 1900's, the

picture at left shows where

the current Madison Avenue

bridge crosses the Hackensack

River. On the left is the 1886

addition to the boiler house

and on right is the newly

placed housing for employees

of the Pumping Station.
Mock Orange
(Philadelphus sp.)

The aerial at right, from

1976, shows the location of
the workers housing. The
complex that housed the
onsite crew was demolished in
the 1980's.

Doublefile Viburnum >
(Viburnum plicatum)

B

SN
¥ o
Pachysandra
(Pachysandra terminalis)

F
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Ecology and Industry

Ecology and Industry have shaped each other in the development
of the landscape of Van Buskirk Island. While the location of the
Water Works was chosen for the abundance of natural resources
and the previously installed infrastructure of the original Van
Buskirk Grist Mill, the unique ecology we see today is a result

of the changes industry has made on the land. The weir located
at the island’s northern tip originally controlled water flow to

the intake basin before being drawn through the Waste Gates.
Today the area provides hunting ground for the Black-Crowned
Night Heron (Nycticorax nycticorax), who can be seen waiting to
ambush unsuspecting fish blocked by the weir.

L ocal Flora

The vegetative character of Van Buskirk Island is dominated by
many native species. The riparian edge of the Hackensack River
contains River Birch, American EIm, and American Linden.

The areas of deciduous forest, like the one you are standing in
now, host large stands of Sycamore and Tulip Poplar. Like most
natural habitats, there are non-native invasives. The Norway
Maple, a highly invasive tree, and Japanese Stiltgrass, an equally
invasive and destructive grass, both have found home on portions
of the island and compete with native species to occupy space.

See what species you can find...

The greyish ridge-and-furrow
bark and the wider than long
maple leaf are identifying
characteristics of the Norway
Maple (Acer platanoides).
Japanese Stiltgrass
(Microstegium vimineum) is
recognized by its low carpet
of lance-shaped leaves. Both
species seed themselves
easily and have few natural
predetors to deter spreading.

The intake basin on the west
side of Van Buskirk Island
may seem like a natural leg
the in the Hackensack River,
but it is a manmade extension
first built to service the J & H
Van Buskirk grist mill. In this
image you can see the intake
basin being modified to be the
temporary coagulation basin
before the 1905 coagulation
basin, located top left, under
went extensive renovations.




Local Fauna

Heavy flows, high oxygen levels and a course sandy bottom in the
intake basin provides good living conditions for fish and other
aquatic wildlife. Many fish are stranded behind the dams at the
northern tip of Van Buskirk Island, making great foraging ground
for birds such as the Black-Crowned Night Heron (Nycticorax
nycticorax). Other wildlife on the island includes the Eastern
Painted Turtle (Chrysemys p. picta) and the Little Brown Bat
(Myotis lucifungus).

Floodplain

The portion of Van Buskirk Island you see across the Hackensack
River has been untouched by development for nearly 100 years,
as documented by the forest coverage on the aerial photo at right
from 1930. At elevations of only 6’ above sea-level, this area

Van Buskirk Island’s floodplain and riparian zone. Riparian zones
are unique and rich habitats at the interface where aquatic and
terrestrial communities converge. Ecologically, these buffers zones

are often rich with species diversity and abundance and they play a

vital role in water quality and overall river health.

Mummichog
(Fundulus heteroclitus)

Their name comes from

the Native American word
meaning “going in crowds”.
They are native to the coastal
and brackish waters of the
Northeast. These little fish
have incredible tolerance to
survive in polluted waters.
Because of their presence

in large numbers, shore
birds and birds of prey, like
the Black-Crowned Night
heron, have food to forage in
disturbed or polluted areas
as we work to restore native
habitats and species.




Signage Locations

The signage located throughout the Water Works is placed to guide visitors through three different ways of
understanding the Water Works; The Way of the Water, Ecology, and History panels. Each is placed in proximity to
the object, building, or area they described and are tools for site interpretation.
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This sequence of images shows a
temporary installation of interpretive
signage at the proposed key
elements along the path system.
The photographs were taken on
December 19th, 2012.
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Local Fauna

Heavy flows, high oxygen levels and a course sandy bottom in the
intake basin provides good living conditions for fish and other
aquatic wildlife. Many fish are stranded behind the dams at the
northern tip of Van Buskirk Island, making great foraging ground
for birds such as the Black-Crowned Night Heron (Nycticorax
nycticorax). Other wildlife on the island includes the Eastern
Painted Turtle (Chrysermys p. picta) and the Little Brown Bat
(AMyotis fuctfirngus).

Photograph of panel #12,
Floodplain, unavailable due to

restricted access.
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Path System

Building on existing infrastructure, this a total of 3,296 linear feet of paths required to provide safe access for
visitors to explore the Way of the Water, Historical, and Ecological experiences throughout the site. Additionally

the steps at the Gate House will need to be made servicable.

g
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PATHS TO COMPLETE SAFE CIRCULATION

I
RECOMMENDED MATERIAL: COMPACTED STONE DUST
PATHS POSSIBLY EXISTING
* SIGNAGE LOCATIONS

AREAS OF CONCERN - SEAMLESS TRANSITION
NEEDED FROM SIDEWALK TO W.W. PROPERTY
TO ENGAGE PUBLIC TO USE SITE

Gate House stairs: 20 risers and 2 landings
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Filling the Gap

The need for a full circulation loop around the buildings and site will help ensure ease of use and deter unwanted

activities. A possible solution could be a short cantileaver path to bridge this gap.

Existing Conditions

W ] 1 1 [ T T T

©

Proposed Conditions

e ][] ] 1 1 [

Simple boardwalk/path
extension with rail

14
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Dog Run Option A

Immediate use of the site in the early phases of the project will help garner public attention and deter unwanted
activities that often come with unused buildings. A dog run is a simple, effective, and full-year use that can be
implemented with minimal cost.

* Dog Run shares fencing with Waste Water Clarifier; Area is 20,750 sq ft.
* Fencing required is 614 linear ft. with three 3’ gates for double gated entry tioin 14’ gates for vehicular access

oy
r
)

DOG RUN

Q DOUBLE GATED
ENTRY

OPTIONAL 14’
VEHICLE GATE
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Dog Run Option B

Area is 28,253 sq ft.

S

DOUBLE GATED

DOG RUN
ENTRY

.

Fencing required is 764 ft. with three 3’ gates for double gated entry

|
|
|
| S T T T o=
|
|
|

fm . -.-
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Suggested Amenities

The suggested amenities will serve as an invitation for the community to begin use of the site. These amenities
are not permanent design solutions, but a simple and cost effective means of changing the public perception that

the Water Works is “off limits”.

* Whether dog run option A or B are chosen, both should include two trash, two recylcing, and two doggie bags.
TRASH & RECYCLING

DOGGIE BAGS

BENCH

PICNIC TABLE

RESTROOM LOCATION OPTIONS

BIKE RACK
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